From: Costin, Loretta
Senttime: Friday, February 17, 2012 9:21:17 AM
To: Mary Laura Bragg (MaryLaura@excelined.org) <MaryLaura@excelined.org>

Subject:  RE: Any word on ANY of the 3rd grade data requests???22?222?2???

I will check and let you know.

Thanks,

%wfak

Loretta Costin

Chief of Staff

Florida Department of Education
325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1514
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400

Telephone: (850) 245-9610
FAX: (850) 245-9667
E-mail: Loretta.Costin@fldoe.org

From: Mary Laura Bragg (MaryLaura@excelined.org) [mailto:MaryLaura@excelined.org]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 8:51 AM
To: Costin, Loretta

That works too. My direct line is 391.3077.

From: Costin, Loretta [mailto:Loretta.Costin@fldoe.org]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 8:33 AM
To: Mary Laura Bragg (MaryLaura@excelined.org)

Yes, do you want to call me now? 245-9610
or give me some time and let me check on the status of the data requests and | can call you this morning when | know something?

Lot

Loretta Costin

Chief of Staff

Florida Department of Education
325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1514
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400

Telephone: (850) 245-9610
FAX: (850) 245-9667
E-mail: Loretta.Costin@fldoe.org

From: Mary Laura Bragg (MaryLaura@excelined.org) [mailto:MaryLaura@excelined.org
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 8:29 AM
To: Costin, Loretta

Loretta,
Do you have time to discuss this?
Mary Laura

From: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org)
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 8:28 AM

To: Mary Laura Bragg (MaryLaura@excelined.org)

Fyi~

From: Smith, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Smith@fldoe.org]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 5:48 AM
To: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org)

Cari,
Thanks for your message. Here's hoping that you are having a great week.

All data requests are being handled by Stu. He asked me to let you know that we are in the process of obtaining the data. After the data query is complete, it will
be shared with the Chancellor who will send the data to the Foundation or approve for our direct transmittal.

Have a great day and thanks again for all you do!

Sincerely,
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Kevin Smith,

Deputy Director,

Just Read, Florida! Office

Florida Department of Education
325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 501
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

(850) 245-0503

(850) 245-5105 (Fax)
www.justreadflorida.com

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 16, 2012, at 4:47 PM, "Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org)" <Cari@excelined.org> wrote:

Sincerely,

Cari Miller

Policy Advisor

Foundation for Excellence in Education
Cari@excelined.or

850-491-8556
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